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For clarification purposes, please submit the following information in support of your outstanding
issues letter filed on July 22, 2025, with this docket.

1. a. An updated Revenue Allocation and Rate Calculation Exhibit 1 (JAS).

b. An updated TRP and MS Recovery Exhibit 1 (MLD), reflecting the agreement to recover 50%

of Hurricane Helene expenses effective with new rates and deferral of the remaining 50%

until next year’s filing.

2. Any accompanying schedule(s) intended to have been submitted with the parties’ outstanding

issues letter as per the second paragraph.  No accompanying schedules were forthcoming in

the July 22, 2025, filing.

Thank you for your attention to this request.  Please provide the requested information no later than
Friday, July 25, 2025, at 2:00 pm.

Sincerely,

Craig Cox, CPA, CGMA | Financial Regulatory Analyst
Tennessee Public Utility Commission
Andrew Jackson Building, 4th Floor
502 Deaderick St., Nashville, TN 37243
Craig.Cox@tn.gov
(615) 770-0488

   Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on July 23, 2025 at 2:19 p.m.
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